From: Jim@JimWiegand.com

To: Leonard Moty; Joe Chimenti; Mary Rickert; pjpjones@co.shasta.ca.us; Les Baugh; Lio Salazar
Subject: Fountain Staff Report submission

Date: Saturday, June 19, 2021 4:12:01 PM
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Attention Shasta County Supervisors,

Yesterday after trying the links below for 2 days, about 6 PM | finally was able to access the Shasta
County web site after unsuccessfully trying all links.
| wanted to review the Fountain Wind Staff Report

The Planning Commission staff report be accessed from a link in the agenda and is posted on the
Shasta County Resource Management - Planning EIR - Fountain Wind Project.

The staff report can be accessed directly from the following link:
FOUNTAIN WIND PROJECT STAFF REPORT

From the Fountain Wind legal notice
........... "To ensure consideration by the Commission, all written material concerning the proposed

project should be submitted to the Department of Resource Management,
Planning Division, 1855 Placer Street, Suite 103, Redding, California 96001 as soon as possible and
no later than three days prior to the hearing.”

| expect these comments below regarding Fountain staff report to be
legally submitted to Supervisors.
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Expressing great concern?

The Planning Commission and Fountain Wind Staff Report
dismissed my 108 pages of comments as “expressing great

concern” over “potential” impacts. This is a false statement,
but one a Supervisor could reasonably expect from a commission
staff not qualified to speak on my behalf. What was presented to
Shasta County and ignored by the Commission was overwhelming
proof of fraudulent EIR research that hid impacts from the public.
The Planning Department has ignored this scientific proof and

has not acted in good faith.

Recommendation to Shasta County Supervisors:

For legal and ethical reasons, Shasta County Supervisors should
reject the Fountain Wind EIR, the Fountain Wind Staff Report and all
Planning Department recommendations until new credible surveys

are completed. Science based raptor studies, within 10 miles of the

Hatchet Ridge/Fountain Wind sites and critical species risk

assessments from legitimate nocturnal radar studies were never

conducted.

Jim Wiegand




EEPORT 10 THE SHASTACOLNTY PLANNING COMA TSSO

TFROMECT INENTITTCATION: REGTTARTTEMN MEETING AGTNRTDA
DATE ITEMZ

USE PERNILT 16 007 (FOUNLALN WIND PROJECT) R
OWNER: SHAS TA CASCADE TIVIBERLANDS, 110 06:22/21 Rl
ATPLICANT: TOUNTAIN WIND, LLC
MONTGOMERYY CETLEL ART A

LI 6-0E07

DA222021
Pasc 4

ISST LS The sves regarding the Peoject ave dicectly related 1o fhe sizniticant and voaveidable apacts idenrificd
inthe CIT, wcluding whether coonomic, legal, social, toelmolozical. or other bogetie: of the Projeet ourwcizh the
unavoidabls adwverse cnvironnicntal offzens of the Project. disagrecment ovor oter conelusions reachsd m e TIR.
anicl the sufMoiency of the EIK 2 whale. Tnsddaion, the pubhc ave sxpressed concerms abot the Project that are
onlsnde e scope ol e FTR

Legal issue: Fraudulent research used in the Fountain Wind EIR hid significant
and unavoidable impacts from the public,

g
Simnificant and noavoidable direct and cumulatvely considerable adverse impacts on avian specles and bats
Uhis issne v acdibessed m Sechon 3.4, Biologicsl Resowces, ol the Diall EIR. Comments received fom the Lniled
Slatey Deparimenl of Frsbiand wildihe 001w s), Califaans Depan e of Vst sod Waldlle (000w, e Wil
Angubem Society CAwdubon ), SiemaClub, Shasta Emanannenial AlRance, P River Tribe, Jin Waegam b other
premaps anc indivicnals cxpresscd grear concern abaur the potenrial adverse impact of the Prajoct anvarions spocics
of binds

Expressing great concern?

The Planning Commission and Fountain Wind Staff Report
dismissed my 108 pages of comments as “expressing great
concern” over “potential” impacts. This is a false statement,

but one a Supervisor could reasconably expect from a commissicn
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
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From: Lauren Mulhern

To: Lio Salazar

Cc: Michelle LaPena

Subject: Recently Published Information - Fountain Wind Project
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 4:32:00 AM
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Mr. Salazar,

On behalf of my client, the Pit River Tribe, | am writing to respectfully request that you remove
references to communications or commitments by or with the Tribe in the recent documents
published on the County’s website related to the Fountain Wind Project. The Tribe does not believe
that the references accurately convey the relationship and communications between the parties and
insinuate the Tribe has agreed to the proposals from ConnectGen and consented to the Fountain
Wind Project, which it has not. Specifically, the document titled “Fountain Wind Project: Community
Benefit Program,” contains references to the Tribe on pages 2 and 13-15 that the Tribe feels are
misleading to the public. The Tribe requests these references be removed as soon as possible.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me by email or at (810) 869-5677.

Sincerely,

Lauren Mulhern, Attorney

Rosette, LLP

Attorneys at Law

Michigan Office

44 Grandville Ave. SW, Ste. 300
Grand Rapids, Ml 49503
Office: (616) 655-1601

Cell: (810) 869-5677
Imulhern@rosettelaw.com
www.rosettelaw.com

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: THIS MESSAGE IS A CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY COMMUNICATION
ONLY FOR USE BY THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. ANY INADVERTENT RECEIPT SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE A
WAIVER OF ATTORNEY-CLIENT OR WORK PRODUCT PROTECTION. IF RECEIVED IN ERROR, PLEASE
NOTIFY SENDER IMMEDIATELY AND DELETE THIS MESSAGE. THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION.


mailto:lmulhern@rosettelaw.com
mailto:lsalazar@co.shasta.ca.us
mailto:mlapena@rosettelaw.com
mailto:lmulhern@rosettelaw.com
http://www.rosettelaw.com/







